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Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

FW: [External] Oxygen Sensor OOM202 - Envitec -by Honeywell
1 message

Atta Ul Hai Khan <atta.khan@pakistancables.com> 8 August 2023 at 08:58
To: "Steve.Nixon@Viamed.co.uk" <Steve.Nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

With reference to the above, please note that we are looking to procure the above Oxygen sensor.

Please provide your company profile and most economical price for the same.

Best Regards,

 

ATTA UL HAI KHAN

Senior Manager Technical

 

 

Pakistan Cables Limited

B-21 SITE, Karachi, Pakistan

atta.khan@pakistancables.com | www.pakistancables.com

+92 301 8541004 |+92 21 111 CABLES | +92 21 3258 5898

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

a member of the Amir S. Chinoy Group

 

 

 

 

From: Wagner, Jessica (GE0Y) <Jessica.Wagner@Honeywell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:41 PM
To: Atta Ul Hai Khan <atta.khan@pakistancables.com>
Subject: WG: [External] Oxygen Sensor OOM202 - Envitec -by Honeywell

 

Dear Mr. Khan,

 

thank you very much for your interest in our products. For any pricing offers to our oxygen sensor range please contact our partner:

 

Viamed Ltd

Mr. Steve Nixon

Steve.Nixon@Viamed.co.uk

 

 

Thank you very much.

 

 

Kind regards / Mit freundlichen Gruessen

 

i.A. Jessica Wagner

Inside Sales Rep.

Honeywell I SPS I Honeywell  Sensing and Safety Technologies
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You don't often get email from atta.khan@pakistancables.com. Learn why this is important

Honeywell Healthcare Solutions GmbH

Office:  +49 3841 360 206

Fax:      +49 3841 360 222    

 

Jessica.Wagner@honeywell.com

https://sps.honeywell.com/de/de/products/sensing-and-iot/sensors

 

Honeywell Healthcare Solutions GmbH
Alter Holzhafen 18
23966 Wismar, Germany
Trade Register: Schwerin, HRB 1838
Managing Directors: Marcus Ostländer

 

 

 

 

Von: hlsge0y_info <hlsge0y_info@Honeywell.com>
Gesendet: Dienstag, 8. August 2023 07:32
An: Wagner, Jessica (GE0Y) <Jessica.Wagner@Honeywell.com>
Betreff: WG: [External] Oxygen Sensor OOM202 - Envitec -by Honeywell

 

 

 

Von: Atta Ul Hai Khan <atta.khan@pakistancables.com>
Gesendet: Montag, 7. August 2023 14:01
An: info@envitec.com
Cc: Akhlaq Ahmed <akhlaq.ahmed@pakistancables.com>
Betreff: [External] Oxygen Sensor OOM202 - Envitec -by Honeywell

 

WARNING: This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in
unauthorized access to Honeywell systems. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking
links or responding.

Dear Sirs,

We are looking to purchase the above Oxygen sensor. We are located in Karachi, Pakistan.

Please suggest, if you have your agent available in Karachi or in Pakistan. Otherwise, please provide your cost.

 

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
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sps-siot-envitec-001-33-datasheet-oom202-2s-0-ebook.pdf
330K
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